

**ATTACHMENT K**  
**AMENDMENTS TO THE LAND USE BY-LAW FOR DOWNTOWN HALIFAX**

**BE IT ENACTED** by the Council of the Halifax Regional Municipality that the *Land Use By-law for Downtown Halifax* is hereby further amended as follows:

1. Amend Clause (bi) of Section 2 (Definitions), as shown below in **bold** and ~~strikeout~~, by:
  - (a) deleting the word and number “Section 26B” and replacing them with the word and number “Section 26B-A”; and
  - (b) deleting the word and number “Map ZM-17” and replacing them with the words and number “Schedule ZM-26 – Halifax Citadel Ramparts”.
- (bi) *Ramparts* means the Citadel Ramparts pursuant to ~~Section 26B~~ **Section 26B-A** of the Halifax Peninsula Land Use By-law and as depicted on ~~Map ZM-17~~ **Schedule ZM-26 – Halifax Citadel Ramparts** of the Halifax Peninsula Land Use By-law, as amended from time to time.
2. Amend Clause (ci) of Section 2 (Definitions), as shown below in **bold** and ~~strikeout~~, by deleting the words “the View Planes Map” and replacing them with the words and number “Schedule ZM-25 – Halifax Citadel View Planes”:
  - (ci) *View Plane* means a View Plane as defined in Part I of the Halifax Peninsula Land Use By-law and as depicted on ~~the View Planes Map~~ **Schedule ZM-25 – Halifax Citadel View Planes** of the Halifax Peninsula Land Use By-law, as amended from time to time.
3. Amend Subsection 8(17), as shown below in **bold** and ~~strikeout~~, by deleting the word and number “Section 26B” and replacing them with the word and number “Section 26B-A”:

**Rampart Requirements**

- (17) Notwithstanding any provision of this By-law, no building shall be erected, constructed, altered, reconstructed, or located in any zone so as to be visible above the ramparts as specified by ~~Section 26B~~ **Section 26B-A** of the Halifax Peninsula Land Use By-law, as amended from time to time.

THIS IS TO CERTIFY that the by-law of which this is a true copy was duly passed at a duly called meeting of the Council of Halifax Regional Municipality held on the \_\_\_\_ day of \_\_\_\_\_, A.D., 20\_\_\_\_\_.

GIVEN under the hand of the Municipal Clerk and under the Corporate Seal of the said Municipality this \_\_\_\_ day of \_\_\_\_\_, A.D., 20\_\_\_\_\_.

\_\_\_\_\_  
Municipal Clerk